



FORESTRY COMMISSION

Buchan Forest District
Ordiquhill Portsoy Road Huntly Aberdeenshire AB5 4SJ

Telephone Huntly (0466) 4161

8/1/30/2

M B Davidson Esq
Averons
Whiteford
Pitcaple
Inverurie
Aberdeenshire AB5 9EB

Your reference

Our reference S18.1/Baillies

Date 31 March 1988

Dear Mike

Thank you for yours of 24 March 1988 with the Agenda for Monday 11 April and the minutes for Monday 29 February.

I can assure the Baillies that the road construction work will not affect the parking of cars in the field west of the picnic field for the event. Any new drainage problems which arrive will be dealt with in good time.

I have spoken to Mr Cooke about the Treasurer's correspondence of 21 12 87. He did not acknowledge the communication as he sent it straight to Inverness expecting that they would acknowledge it there and this they did not do, believing that he had acknowledged it here. We can, if you like, discuss the whole matter further at the meeting on the 11th.

I propose to take to the meeting with me Mrs Horne of Grain, who will be able to give a first hand and detailed account of the progress of the Bennachie project and some plans for the future.

The comments re the footpaths on the Millstone Hill are interesting and we will certainly have to look into it - particularly if this inclement weather continues!!

Finally, I will be delighted to accept your kind invitation to give a brief address to the rally on Sunday 14th August and look forward to your usual splendid day.

I will see you on the 11th.

Yours sincerely

S Thomson

pp Ron Marnie
Forest District Manager